
From: BigWigs Bakery 
Sent: 11 July 2025 14:10 
To: Tania Jardim  
Subject: Re: BigWigs Bakery 9 Marlow Drive Christchurch BH23 2RR (M228375) 

Hi Tania, I am on leave and out the country from 28th July to 10th August. My business 
partner Dominic Brown can attend the original hearing date though. 

Yes the reduced hours also includes the provision of recorded music. 

Kind Regards, 
Tom Bew 

BigWigs Bakery Ltd 
"proving it since 2020" 

On Fri, 11 Jul 2025, 14:07 Tania Jardim, <tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> wrote: 

Hello Tom,  

I am still awaiting a response from our Democratic Services team. In the meantime, could 
you please advise of any dates between 28 July and 8 August when you are unavailable, 
so we can take this into account, if possible, when scheduling the hearing? 

Additionally, could you confirm whether your proposed reduction in hours also applies to the 
provision of recorded music? 

For your information, I have now received three further representations regarding your 
application. I will share more details on these in due course. 

Kind regards 

Tania 

 

Tania Jardim 
Licensing Officer 
Housing & Public Protection 
T. 01202 817895
tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

APPENDIX 4



From: BigWigs Bakery   
Sent: 10 July 2025 15:02 
To: Tania Jardim  
Subject: Re: BigWigs Bakery 9 Marlow Drive Christchurch BH23 2RR (M228375) 

Hi Tania, I can confirm we are happy to change the opening/serving of alcohol time to 8pm.  

I am away on leave on the 30th July so will not be able to attend the hearing. Will this hinder 
the decision and is it possible to set a different date for the hearing? Thanks  

Kind Regards, 
Tom Bew 

BigWigs Bakery Ltd 
"proving it since 2020" 




